

Mr D. McCreery and Ms C Dillon,
The Planning Inspectorate
c/o Paige Gaughan,
Local Plan Programme Officer,
Ealing LPA

Ealing Council
Perceval House
14-16 Uxbridge Road
London W5 2HL

Tel 020 8825 8056

Your ref	My ref	Extension	Date
	CR/025	8056	7th November 2025

Dear Sir/Madam,

**Examination of the Ealing Local Plan 2024-2039:
Ealing LPA's Response to Post Hearing Action Logs, Part 8 -
dealing with item 1.2.**

I wrote to you setting out a record of the agreed log of actions on 3rd July 2025 {EX19} that arose from the hearing sessions that dealt with Matters 1 to 5 in Block 1 between June 16th and June 19th 2025. I also note the further clarification by you in subsequent correspondence on 12th September 2025 (EX24) that related to Matter 9. This letter provides the eighth batch of council responses relating to Action Log item 1.2.

Matter 1: Procedural and legal requirements -

Action 1.2: To produce a revised schedule of suggested modifications arising from any agreed SoCG that have not already been included in S24, S24a or S24b. (this also incorporates Action 1.1

LPA Response: Please see attached document. This schedule updates the Schedule of Suggested Modifications published in November 2024 {S24} and effectively supersedes it. Please note that no changes have been proposed regarding Appendix A (S24a) and Appendix B {S24b} and both these documents remain valid.

Please let me know if you require any further information or clarification on these matters.

Yours sincerely

Steve Barton

Steve Barton,
Strategic Planning Manager

Tel 020 8825 8056

Email bartons@ealing.gov.uk